
From:
To: South East Anglia Link
Subject: RE: EN020026 South East Anglia Link (Sea Link) Project Adequacy of Consultation
Date: 10 April 2025 14:05:38
Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam
 
Thank you for your consultation.
 
I can confirm that we have responded previously stating that we would not be commenting on this NSIP project and deferring to the Host Authorities.
 
Yours sincerely
 

 

Area Planning Manager and Nationally Significant Infrastructure Projects (NSIPs) Lead Officer
t southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

Our Broadland and South Norfolk Councils offices are now based at Broadland Business Park in  Find out how you can access our services by visiting our
website or by calling us on 01508 533633
This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender
by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be
authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known viruses
but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored. 

From: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 10 April 2025 12:10
To: South East Anglia Link <SouthEastAngliaLink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: EN020026 South East Anglia Link (Sea Link) Project Adequacy of Consultation

 
Application by National Grid Electricity Transmission Limited for an order granting development consent for the Sea Link project
 
Adequacy of consultation request
 
Dear Sir/ Madam
 
Further to our email of 28 March 2025 requesting a response on Applicant’s Adequacy of Consultation, we have not received a response from yourself.
Can we please have your views asap.
 
Kind regards
 

South East Anglia Link (SeaLink) Case Team
National Infrastructure
Planning Inspectorate
0303 444 5000        
Email southeastanglialink@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

 @PINSgov  Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
 
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
 
 
 

Louise Harraway
Case Manager- National Infrastructure
Planning Inspectorate
Direct Line 07458 014406  Helpline   0303 444 5000        
Email louise.harraway@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 

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
 
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be accessed by clicking this link.
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